From: Helen Carayannis [mailto:HCarayannis@clubsnsw.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 9:58 AM

To: AMOD

Cc: Tim McDonald

Subject: Part time employment - Witness availability and video link

Dear Sir/Madam
Clubs Australia Industrial confirms the availability of its witnesses in the Part-Time Case as follows:
Available both periods 11-15 July 2016 and 15-19 August 2016:

Richard Tait
Krystal Rees

Brent Williams
Paula la Rocca
Lesley Thompson
Maree Sophocleous
Jill Teeling

Collette Williams
Michaela Hamilton
Joanne Luke

Karen Stansfield
Scott Spicer
Melissa Faddy

Lisa Petrie

Kristy Gardiner
Brenda Devine
Neill Murray
Andrew Breedem-Walton
Karen Giles
Walter Lee

Donna Foord
Denis Kildare

Available 11-15 July 2016 only:
Michelle Best
Available 15-19 August 2016 only:

Gerard Robinson
Carrol Jarvis



Clubs Australia Industrial seeks to have the evidence of three witnesses heard via video link in the
Part-Time Hearing at the Fair Work Commission. The following witnesses are not able to travel to
Sydney for the hearing:

Neill Murray Melbourne, VIC
Andrew Breeden-Walton Melbourne, VIC
Karen Giles Perth, WA
Walter Lee Narangba, QLD
Donna Foord Brisbane, QLD
Michelle Best Brisbane, QLD
Denis Kildare Adelaide, SA
Krystal Rees Newcastle, NSW

Please advise the availability of video link resources that may be in locations proximate to these
witnesses.

Kind Regards,

Helen Carayannis
Workplace Relations — Special Counsel

P 029268 3020
M 0433 656 399

P: +61 2 9268 3000 F: +61 2 9268 3066
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